From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: Sebastian Orozco; Enviro. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Carrasco, Lupe; Ashley Maxwell; Lynn Acosta; Phillip Smith
Subject: RE: Trionyx 6 Federal 1 Battery (NRM2025328272) Liner Inspection
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 7:43:38 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Thank you for the liner inspection notification for NRM2025328272. If there is any change in the
inspection time/date of September 22, 2020 at 10:00 a.m., please notify the OCD as soon as
possible. Please note that if no OCD representative is on site at the notified time, please continue
per 19.15.29 NMAC.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Sebastian Orozco <Sebastian.Orozco@soudermiller.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>

Cc: Carrasco, Lupe <Lupe.Carrasco@dvn.com>; Ashley Maxwell
<ashley.maxwell@soudermiller.com>; Lynn Acosta <lynn.acosta@soudermiller.com>; Phillip Smith
<phillip.smith@soudermiller.com>

Subject: [EXT] Trionyx 6 Federal 1 Battery (NRM2025328272) Liner Inspection

Good Afternoon,

SMA will be performing a liner inspection on the Trionyx 6 Federal 1 Battery (NRM2025328272) on
Tuesday, September 22, 2020. SMA will arrive on location at ten (10) in the morning. Please consider
this your 48-hour notification. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Sebastian Orozco Vazquez
Field Technician

Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), ID Engineering/Surveying Firm (C-3564), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm
(8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704)

SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering 4 Environmental ¢ Geomatics

201 S Halagueno St
Carlsbad, NM 88220 201
www.soudermiller.com

(575) 689-8801 Ext.2205 (office)
(619) 721-4813 (mobile)
(575) 647- 0680 (Fax)
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Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.



